
From: Kathi Delgrosso <kathi.delgrosso@douglasenv.net>
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 1:16 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: FW: DEQ-Laboratory Report-41003089
Attachments: 41003089.PDF

Hi Adam

The new Partial Chemistry results for WestHaven MHP are attached

Kathi DelGrosso
Office Manager
Douglas Environmental Services, Inc.
11082 Blaine Rd.
Brighton, MI 48114
(810) 629-0857 Fax: (810) 629-0858

From: DEQ-DWR-LABREPORTS [DEQ-DWR-LABREPORTS2@michigan.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 9:07 AM
To: Kathi Delgrosso
Subject: DEQ-Laboratory Report-41003089

Dear Drinking Water Laboratory Client,

A PDF file containing your analytical results has been attached to this e-mail.

Please do not reply directly to this e-mail. It is an automated account that does not respond to incoming messages.

Please contact the laboratory directly at (517) 335-8184 with questions regarding your report.

Thank you for using the MDEQ Drinking Water Laboratory.